


ERIN PANG

 esterinity@gmail.com

 Singapore

SKILLS

- Video Editing
- Python
- C#, (in Unity)
- Project Management

EDUCATION

Republic Polytechnic
Singapore • 04/2016

Diploma: Interactive And Digital
Media

**Inducted to the Director's Roll
of Honour**

Specialisation in Games Design
and Development

Developed a game for Final Year
Project.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Adaptable Video Editor offering 5 years of video editing success. Talent in assembling raw footage, reordering sequences and adjusting content to align with artistic vision. Aiming to leverage strong proficiency in Adobe Premiere Pro to add value to projects.

WEBSITE, PORTFOLIO, PROFILES

- <https://esterinity.com/>

WORK HISTORY

Infinite Frameworks - Video Editor

Singapore • 05/2016 - 09/2018, 05/2020 - Current

- Warner Bros Discovery Department.
- Edited videos for social platforms, usually around 1 minute in length.
- Evaluated and selected scenes for pacing, entertainment value and continuity, trim shots and edit content.
- Post production projects for ads on Lazada, Systema and IMDA

Beach House Pictures - Assistant Editor

09/2018 - 05/2020

- Involved in the Online Editing process, preparing for grade and Online Final and responsible for QA and Mastering of video files before delivery
- Worked on Online Fixes like noise and frame rate compatibility errors
- I make sure the sequences used for mastering are without glitches and meet the requirements of the respective broadcast channels